
RIVER SlDE 
The first church in the Wil­

lriughby . area was the River 
Side Churieh built in 1824. In 
a subsmiption hst of 35 
names of settlers contributing 
money and material for a 
meeting house and school, 60 
iper cent of 1Jhem were Men­
nonites who bui.ilt tJhis Jog 
church on fue River Ro·ad, 
nortJh of Bllack Creek. Twen­
ty-eight pounds sterling was 
coID.eot'3od and one quarter of 
the money was needed for 
:Uhe purchase of a wood sitove. 

THE RIVERSIDE CHURCH.-· 1 hts was Willoughby Township's first chyrch, 
school house and library .. Buil.t .of logs in 1824, it was .later clap�boordecl:ond 

· moved to the Sherk Read. Jt. was dismantled in 1914. . · · 

;(Photo courtesy of Miss Z. M. Miller, Willoughby) 

THE RIYERSIDE CHURCH::: by z.M. Miller. 

The Riverside Church was erected by public subs�ription in 1824. 

the first church was built of logs and st0od on the south east cnr. 

of the Gonder farm. Names on the inscription list �ncluded: 

Abraham Lapp: Joseph Danner: Jacob Gonder: Jacob Miller: 


